
WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2021 - 7:00 PM 

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

(LIMITED IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE) 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. INVOCATION.

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

IV. WELCOME.

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

VI. PROCLAMATIONS:

1. Fire Prevention Week.

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. Rename Railroad Street (to the west of the railroad track, from Tyson Street to Worthington
Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. Street.

2. Winterville Interconnect Site - Annexation.

3. Old Tar Road Pump Station – Annexation.

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT: The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for
residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to address the Town Council on
any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing
section of the agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public
comment on the item. No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting,
except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public Hearing. Individual speakers are
limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the
Council on a single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter
addressed by a speaker, may schedule the matter for further consideration at a future Council
meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public
Comment Policy are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Robert Siemion, Robin Sloop, and Steve Payton: Stormwater Concerns.

2. Elaine Seeman: Solar Electric Panels.

IX. CONSENT AGENDA: The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be
discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen requests that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion. The Mayor may allow citizens to
address an item or ask questions.

1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes:
➢ September 13, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.



2. Holly Grove, Section 2 Annexation: Schedule the Public Hearing for November 8, 2021.

3. Zoning Text Amendment – Dimensional Requirements for R-10: Schedule the Public
Hearing for November 8, 2021.

X. OLD BUSINESS:

1. 2018 Sewer Rehabilitation Project – NAPM Change Order No. 1.

2. Noise Ordinance Revisions, Update, and Recommendations.

3. Animal Control Ordinance Update and Recommendations.

4. Traffic Calming Devices-Update and Recommendations.

➢ Railroad Street.
➢ Carmon Street.

5. Cemetery Update.

6. Junked Vehicle Ordinance Revisions, Update, and Recommendations.

7. Myrtle Street Parking (Ordinance. 21-O-103).

XI. NEW BUSINESS.

XII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Discussion of Pitt County School Redistricting (Councilman Moore).

XIII. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS.

XIV. QUARTERLY REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS.

XV. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

1. Outdoor Concert: "Spare Change Band": Friday, October 15, 2021 at 7:00 pm - Winterville
Recreation Park Amphitheater.

2. Planning and Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, October 18, 2021 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall
Assembly Room.

3. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 @ 7:00 pm - Town Hall Assembly
Room.

4. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center.
5. One-Stop Voting: Monday, October 25 – Saturday, October 30, 2021 - Winterville Fire

Station, Community Room.
6. Election Day: Tuesday, November 2, 2021; 6:30 am – 7:30 pm - Winterville Fire Station,

Community Room and Operation Center.
7. Town Offices Closed: Thursday, November 11, 2021, for the Veteran’s Day Holiday.

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN
MANAGER.

XVII. CLOSED SESSION:

NCGS § 143-318.11. (a) (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating
agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i)
the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real
property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other
material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract. (Acquisition of
Real Property).

XVIII. ADJOURN.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at (252) 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours 
prior to the meeting. (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 

2



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Proclamations 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Proclamations - October 2021. 

Action Requested: None. 

Attachment: Proclamations. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Presentation of the following, attached Proclamation: 

• Fire Prevention Week, October 3 – 9, 2021. 

 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

3



 

PROCLAMATION 
Fire Prevention Week 2021 

WHEREAS, the Town of Winterville is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all 
those living in and visiting our town; and fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and 
nationally, and homes are the locations where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 

WHEREAS, home fires killed more than 2,770 people in the United Towns in 2019, according 
to the National Fire Protection Association® (NFPA®), and fire departments in the United States 
responded to 339,500 home fires; and 

WHEREAS, smoke alarms sense smoke well before you can, alerting you to danger in the 
event of fire in which you may have as little as 2 minutes to escape safely; and 

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in half; and 

WHEREAS, Winterville residents should be sure everyone in the home understands the 
sounds of the alarms and knows how to respond; and 

WHEREAS, Winterville residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are 
more prepared and will therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and Winterville residents will make 
sure their smoke and CO alarms meet the needs of all their family members, including those with 
sensory or physical disabilities; and 

WHEREAS, Winterville firefighters are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home fires and 
home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and 

WHEREAS, Winterville residents are responsive to public education measures are better able 
to take personal steps to increase their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and 

WHEREAS, the 2021 Fire Prevention Week™ theme, “Learn the Sounds of Fire Safety™,” 
effectively serves to remind us it is important to learn the different sounds of smoke and carbon 
monoxide alarms; and 

NOW THEREFORE, I Douglas Jackson, Mayor of the Town of Winterville do hereby proclaim 
October 3–9, 2021, as Fire Prevention Week throughout the Town, and urge all the citizens of 
Winterville to “Learn the Sounds of Fire Safety” for Fire Prevention Week 2021 and to support the 
many public safety activities and efforts of the Town of Winterville Fire-Rescue-EMS Department. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I do set my hand, and cause the seal of Winterville to be affixed this 
11th day of October 2021. 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

4



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Rename of Railroad Street (to the west of the railroad track, from Tyson Street to Worthington 
Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. Street. 

Action Requested: Approval of Renaming. 

Attachment: Notice of Public Hearing, Letter and Map with Address Labels to Adjacent Property Owners 
and Posting Notice. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 10/1/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Propose the renaming of Railroad Street (to the west of the railroad track, from Tyson Street to Worthington 

Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. Street. 

 

Notice of Public Hearing published in Daily Reflector on Wednesday September 29, 2021 and corrected 

notice published on Wednesday, October 6, 2021. 

 

Letter of Public Hearing with Map mailed to adjacent property owners on Wednesday, September 29, 2021 

and corrected letter mailed on Friday, October 1, 2021. 

 

The Notice of Public Hearing was posted at area of renaming on Friday, October 1, 2021 

 

The Notice of Public Hearing was posted at Town Hall and at the Town and on the Website on Friday, 

October 1, 2021. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Approval of Renaming. 

 

5



CORRECTED 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Town of Winterville 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town Council will meet on Monday, October 
11, 2021 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, to hold a Public 
Hearing on the following proposal: 
 
The Town of Winterville has proposed to change the name of Railroad Street (to the west of 
the railroad track, from Tyson Street to Worthington Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. Street. 
Additional information is available by contacting Don Harvey, Town Clerk, at 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com or (252) 215-2344. 
 
To maintain the safety of Town residents, Town Council, and Town Staff, the Winterville Town 
Council meeting will allow limited in-person attendance due to COVID-19 provisions and the 
meeting will be available electronically. The Agenda is available on the Town website at 
www.wintervillenc.com/agendas. The public is encouraged to watch the Town Council’s 
meeting live on YouTube (www.wintervillenc.com/videos). Those that wish to address the 
Town Council during the Public Hearing should contact Don Harvey, Town Clerk, at 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com or (252) 215-2344 to register by one business day before the 
meeting at 5:00 pm. 
  
 
Notes to Publisher: 
 
Legal Advertisements 
legals@apgenc.com 
(252) 329-9521 
 
Subject: Winterville Pubic Hearing – Corrected Martin Luther King, Jr. Street. 
 
Please place the above legal advertisement in the Daily Reflector on Tuesday, October 5, 2021. 
Should you have any questions please contact me. 
 
Please forward the invoice and Affidavit of Publication to me to assist with payment. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
Town of Winterville 
2571 Railroad Street/PO Box 1459 
Winterville, NC 28590 
(252) 215-2344 – Phone 
don.harvey@wintervillenc.com  

6

mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com
http://www.wintervillenc.com/agendas
http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com
mailto:legals@apgenc.com
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


7



8



9



CORRECTED 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
STREET RENAMING CONSIDERATION 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Town 
Council will meet on Monday, October 11, 2021 at 7:00 pm 
in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, to 
hold a Public Hearing on the following proposal: 
 
The Town of Winterville has proposed to change the name 
of Railroad Street (to the west of the railroad track, from 
Tyson Street to Worthington Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Street. Additional information is available by contacting Don 
Harvey, Town Clerk, at don.harvey@wintervillenc.com or 
(252) 215-2344. 
 
To maintain the safety of Town residents, Town Council, and 
Town Staff, the Winterville Town Council meeting will allow 
limited in-person attendance due to COVID-19 provisions 
and the meeting will be available electronically. The Agenda 
is available on the Town website at 
www.wintervillenc.com/agendas. The public is encouraged 
to watch the Town Council’s meeting live on YouTube 
(www.wintervillenc.com/videos). Those that wish to address 
the Town Council during the Public Hearing should contact 
Don Harvey, Town Clerk, at don.harvey@wintervillenc.com 
or (252) 215-2344 to register by one business day before 
the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

10

mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com
http://www.wintervillenc.com/agendas
http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Winterville Interconnect Site – Annexation (Parcel 82612). 

Action Requested: Hold the Public Hearing. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution Directing Clerk to 
Investigate Sufficiency, Certificate of Sufficiency, Draft Annexation Ordinance (21-O-101). 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/5/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town of Winterville (property owner of Parcel 82612 – Winterville Interconnect Site) is applying for 

annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Winterville Interconnect Site: 

Location: Worthington Road east of its intersection with Old Tar Road. 

 

Size: 0.8 Acres 

 

 

Annexation Process: 

❖ 1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (8/9/2021). 

❖ 2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (9/13/2021). 

❖ 3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (10/11/2021). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Hold the Public Hearing. 

 

11



12



N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
W

I
N

T
E
R
V
I
L
L
E

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
3
4
3
-
7
9

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
7
9
-
2
9

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
8
2
6
1
2

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
0
.
8
0
2

9
7
8
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

B
I
L
L
 
C
L
A
R
K
 
H

O
M

E
S
 
O

F
 
G

R
E
E
N

V
I
L
L
E
,
 
L
L
C

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
7
7
8
-
8
4
5

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
8
6
-
1
5
5

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
2
5
7
7
7

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
7
.
4
7

0
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

F
E
N

N
E
R
 
L
.
 
A
L
L
E
N

 
I
I
I
 
E
T
A
L
S

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
H

4
1
-
6
6
5

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
0
0
2
6
1

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
1
0
9
.
2
6

1
1
2
4
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

J
U

L
I
A
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
K
E
V
I
L
L
E
 
A
N

D

H
U

S
B
A
N

D
 
G

E
O

R
G

E
 
W

.
 
K
E
V
I
L
L
E

A
S
 
T
E
N

A
N

T
S
 
B
Y
 
T
H

E
 
E
N

T
I
R
E
T
Y

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
3
5
2
-
1
1
7

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
2
5
7
9
3

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
2
.
6
5

1
0
3
0
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

W

O

R

T

H

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

S

R

 

1

7

1

1

)

6

0

'

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

R

/

W

 

P

E

R

 

M

.

B

.

 

8

6

 

P

G

.

 

1

5

5

-

1

5

6

N

 

7

0

°

 

4

4

'

 

0

1

"

 

E

 

 

2

,

0

8

7

.

0

9

'

 

(

G

R

I

D

)

C

O

M

B

I

N

E

D

 

S

C

A

L

E

 

F

A

C

T

O

R

 

1

.

0

0

0

7

8

8

9

6

L

I

N

E

 

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

S

C

A

L

E

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

C

I

T

Y

 

L

I

M

I

T

 

L

I

N

E

P

E

R

 

M

.

B

.

 

8

6

 

P

G

.

 

1

6

1

O

R

D

I

N

A

N

C

E

 

N

O

.

 

2

1

-

0

-

0

3

1

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

C

I

T

Y

 

L

I

M

I

T

 

L

I

N

E

P

E

R

 

M

.

B

.

 

8

6

 

P

G

.

 

1

6

1

O

R

D

I

N

A

N

C

E

 

N

O

.

 

2

1

-

0

-

0

3

1

F
E
M

A
 
A
E
F
W

 
Z
O

N
E

F
E
M

A
 
A
E
 
Z
O

N
E

N
O

N
-
B
U

I
L
D

A
B
L
E
 
F
O

R
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
U

S
E

75
'

S

O

U

T

H

E

A

S

T

 

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

D

I

S

T

R

I

C

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

M

.

B

.

 

7

9

 

P

G

.

 

2

9

M.B. 79 PG. 29

A
C

C
E

S
S

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

R
E

T
A

I
N

E
D

 
B

Y
 
O

W
N

E
R

30'

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

T

O

G

R

E

E

N

V

I

L

L

E

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

 

C

O

M

M

I

S

S

I

O

N

P

E

R

 

M

.

B

.

 

7

9

 

P

G

.

 

2

9

N
 
5

7
°
4

3
'
4

7
"
 
W

 
 
 
3

8
.
7

6
'

T
I
E

 
L

I
N

E
 
T

O
 
M

A
G

 
N

A
I
L

 
S

E
T

C
E

N
T

E
R

L
I
N

E
 
I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
I
O

N

O
F

 
R

O
A

D
 
A

N
D

 
C

A
N

A
L

N 
71

°3
0'

14
" E

   
33

1.
37

'

S 18°22'04" E   125.00'

S 
71

°3
9'

13
" W

   
22

9.
35

'

N 57
°4

6'3
0"

 W
   1

60
.7

1'

N
E
W

 
C
I
T
Y

L
I
M

I
T
 
L
I
N

E

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 
C

O
R

N
E

R

5
/
8

"
 
R

E
B

A
R

N
:
 
6

5
0

,
7

5
4

.
3

4

E
:
 
2

,
4

8
5

,
5

5
4

.
7

0

M
A

G
 
N

A
I
L

 
S

E
T

 
A

T
 
I
N

T
E

R
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
O

F

W
O

R
T

H
I
N

G
T

O
N

 
&

 
C

O
R

E
Y

 
R

O
A

D
S

N
:
 
6

5
1

,
4

4
2

.
9

9

E
:
 
2

,
4

8
7

,
5

2
4

.
9

0

AN
N

EX
AT

IO
N

 M
AP

 F
O

R 
"N

EW
 L

O
T"

 -
 M

.B
. 7

9 
PG

.2
9

0.
80

2 
AC

RE
S

1 
O

F 
1

AC
RO

SS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

F:
TO

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

D
ee

d 
Bo

ok
: 3

34
3 

 P
ag

e:
 7

9
M

ap
 B

oo
k:

 7
9 

Pa
ge

: 2
9

FI
EL

D
 S

UR
VE

Y 
BY

:

TW
C

P
I
T
T
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
I
N

T
E
R
V
I
L
L
E
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

N
O

R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

FI
EL

D
 S

UR
VE

Y 
D

AT
E:

N
/A

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

SE
H

CH
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
o.

:

28
53

-A
P

D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

N
o.

:

28
53

AP
-C

00
2

SH
EE

T 
N

o.
:

SE
H

D
AT

E:

07
/2

3/
20

21

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
 (N

O
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

)

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
50

'

25
'

50
'

0

3
0
0
 
S

.
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 

· 
W

i
n
s
t
o
n
-
S

a
l
e
m

,
 
N

C
 
2
7
1
0
1

(
8
0
3
)
 
7
2
2
-
5
3
2
6
 · 
t
h
e
w

o
o
t
e
n
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
.
c
o
m

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
 
:
 
F

-
0
1
1
5

C:\Users\shealy\Desktop\2853AP_Annex_Plat_Interconnect-Site_SEH.dwg   SHEALY   7/23/2021 2:41 PM

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R 
RE

CO
RD

AT
IO

N
,

CO
N

VE
YA

N
CE

, O
R 

SA
LE

S

TH
IS

 M
AP

 W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
FR

O
M

 R
EC

O
RD

ED
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D 

N
O

T 
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
CT

U
AL

 S
U

RV
EY

.
M

AP
 S

HO
W

IN
G 

AR
EA

 A
N

N
EX

ED
 B

Y
TO

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

, N
.C

.
O

RD
IN

AN
CE

 N
O

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

   
AR

EA
: 0

.8
02

 A
CR

ES
AC

CE
PT

ED
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

RV
IL

LE

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
AY

O
R

DA
TE

LE
GE

N
D

CO
M

PU
TE

D 
PO

IN
T 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

DE
ED

 B
O

O
K

D.
B.

BO
O

K 
O

F 
M

AP
S

B.
M

.
PA

GE
PG

.
SQ

U
AR

E 
FE

ET
SF

RI
GH

T 
O

F 
W

AY
R/

W

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

E 
AS

 N
O

TE
D)

O
LD

 T
A
R
 R

D

SI
TE

W

O

R

T

H

I

N

G

T

O

N

 

R

D

C

O

R

E

Y

 

R

D

C
O

O
P
E
R
 
S
T

R/
W

 L
IN

E

13



LEGAL DESCRITPTION FOR 
 

WINTERVILLE INTERCONNECT SITE 
 

ANNEXATION 
 
 

Lying and being in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and more 
particularly described as follows: 
 
Being all of that 0.802 acre tract as shown on map entitled "Final Plat of Minor Subdivision 
Prepared For: The Town of Winterville on the Lands of Fenner Leslie Allen III et als", made 
by The Wooten Company, recorded July 2, 2015 in Map Book 79, Page 29, Pitt County 
Registry, said map being incorporated herein by reference for a more detailed description. 

14



15



16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Winterville 

Annexation Ordinance 

 

Ordinance No: 21-O-101 

Property Annexed: Town of Winterville Interconnect Site 

Ordinance Adopted: October 11, 2021 

Effective Date: October 31, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mail to: 

 

Town of Winterville 

Attn: Planning Department 

2571 Railroad Street 

Winterville, NC 28590 

  

17



 

 

Ordinance No. 21-O-101 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

Winterville Interconnect Site – Annexation (Parcel 82612) 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has been petitioned under NCGS 160D to annex the area 

described below; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has, by resolution, directed the Town Clerk to investigate 

the sufficiency of the petition; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public 

hearing on the question of annexation was held at the Winterville Town Hall at 7:00 pm on 

October 11, 2021 after due notice was given by publication on September 29, 2021 and 

Wednesday, October 6, 2021; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that the petition meets the requirements of NCGS 160D; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, 

North Carolina that: 

 

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by NCGS 160D, the following described 

territory is hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Winterville as of October 31, 2021: 

 

Legal Description for Annexation 

Winterville Interconnect Site – Annexation 

(Parcel 82612) 

 

Lying and being in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and more 

particularly described as follows: 

 

Being all of that 0.802 acre tract as shown on map entitled "Final Plat of Minor Subdivision 
Prepared For: The Town of Winterville on the Lands of Fenner Leslie Allen III et als", made 
by The Wooten Company, recorded July 2, 2015 in Map Book 79, Page 29, Pitt County 
Registry, said map being incorporated herein by reference for a more detailed description. 
 

Section 2. Upon and after October 31, 2021, the above-described territory and its 

citizens and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances and regulations in force in 

the Town of Winterville and shall be entitled to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of 

the Town of Winterville. Said territory shall be subject to municipal taxes according to NCGS 

160D. 

 

Section 3. The Mayor of the Town of Winterville shall cause to be recorded in the Office 

of the Register of Deeds of Pitt County, and in the Office of the Secretary of State in Raleigh, 

North Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in Section 1 above, 

18



 

 

together with a duly certified copy of this ordinance. Such map shall also be delivered to the 

County Board of Elections, as required by NCGS 163-288.1. 

 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of October 2021. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk  

19



 

 

North Carolina 

 

Pitt County 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of an ordinance duly adopted 

by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina, at a meeting held on October 

11, 2021 at 7 o’clock pm at the Town Hall in the Town of Winterville. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and have caused the official 

corporate seal of the Town of Winterville to be affixed, this ______ day of October 2021. 

 

 

 

   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 

 

North Carolina  

 

Pitt County 

 

I, Kristin L. Godley, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Donald Harvey, Town Clerk, 

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing 

certification, for the purpose therein expressed. 

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this ______ day of October 2021. 

 

 

 

 

   

 Notary Public 

 

 

 

My Commission Expires: June 23, 2024 

20



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Public Hearings 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Old Tar Pump Station Site – Annexation (Parcel 83155). 

Action Requested: Hold the Public Hearing. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution Directing Clerk to 
Investigate Sufficiency, Certificate of Sufficiency, Draft Annexation Ordinance (21-O-102). 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/5/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The Town of Winterville (property owner of Parcel 83155 – Old Tar Road Pump Station Site) is applying for 

annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Old Tar Road Pump Station: 

Location: Old Tar Road south of its intersection with Worthington Road. 

 

Size: 0.15 Acres 

 

Annexation Process: 

❖ 1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (8/9/2021). 

❖ 2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (9/13/2021). 

❖ 3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (10/11/2021). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Hold the Public Hearing. 

 

21



22



S 
80

°3
3'

55
" E

   
75

7.
54

'
(T

O
TA

L)

S 31°38'08" W   240.22'

(TOTAL)

1

"

 
P

I
P

E

 
C

O

N

T

R

O

L

 
C

O

R

N

E

R

:

 
N

 
1

5

°

 
4

7

'
 
4

3

"

 
W

 
1

,
1

1

7

.
3

6

'
 
O

F

 
A

 
M

A

G

 
N

A

I
L

A

T

 
T

H

E

 
I
N

T

E

R

S

E

C

T

I
O

N

 
O

F

L

A

U

R

I
E

 
E

L

L

I
S

 
A

N

D

 
O

L

D

 
T

A

R

 
R

O

A

D

S

N

:
 
6

4

8

,
3

3

2

.
1

9

E

:
 
2

,
4

8

0

,
5

5

4

.
5

2

1
"
 
P

I
P

E

1
"
 
P

I
P

E

1
"
 
P

I
P

E

1
"
 
P

I
P

E

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

K
A
R
L
 
W

.
 
M

C
L
A
W

H
O

R
N

 
J
R
.

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
1
2
9
-
8
2
4

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
7
6
-
1
8
1

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
8
0
-
4
7

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
1
6
2
8
7

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
8
.
6
9
3
3

T
O

T
A
L
 
C
A
L
C
U

L
A
T
E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
8
.
7
9
7

C
A
L
C
U

L
A
T
E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
 
M

I
N

U
S
 
N

E
W

 
S
U

B
D

I
V
I
S
I
O

N
:
 
8
.
6
5
0

0
 
O

L
D

 
T
A
R
 
R
D

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

K
A
R
L
 
W

.
 
M

C
L
A
W

H
O

R
N

 
J
R
.

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
1
7
5
6
-
3
0
2

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
1
7
5
6
-
3
0
6
A

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
6
8
8
3
7

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
0
.
7
3

5
1
1
1
 
O

L
D

 
T
A
R
 
R
D

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

A
C
E
S
 
F
O

R
 
A
U

T
I
S
M

,

A
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A
 
N

O
N

-
P
R
O

F
I
T
 
C
O

R
P
O

R
A
T
I
O

N

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
7
2
9
-
2
3
0

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
7
8
-
1
6

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
1
4
6
4
3

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
2
3
.
6

0
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

C
H

R
I
S
T
 
C
O

V
E
N

A
N

T
 
S
C
H

O
O

L

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
2
4
8
-
4
4
5

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
7
8
-
1
6

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
8
2
2
0
0

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
8

0
 
W

O
R
T
H

I
N

G
T
O

N
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

G
R
E
G

O
R
Y
 
W

.
 
A
L
L
E
N

 
A
N

D
 
W

I
F
E
,

K
A
R
L
A
 
M

.
 
A
L
L
E
N

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
1
2
9
-
8
2
8

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
7
6
-
1
8
1

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
8
1
7
3
5

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
1
1

7
5
3
 
L
A
U

R
I
E
 
E
L
L
I
S
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

F
 
&

 
A
 
C
O

N
S
T
R
U

C
T
I
O

N
,
 
L
L
C

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
7
5
9
-
6
4
8

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
4
5
-
1
5
6

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
5
5
0
9
2

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
1
6
.
6
1

7
1
7
 
L
A
U

R
I
E
 
E
L
L
I
S
 
R
D

.

N
O

W
 
O

R
 
F
O

R
M

E
R
L
Y

K
A
R
L
 
W

.
 
M

C
L
A
W

H
O

R
N

 
J
R
.
 
A
N

D

K
A
R
L
A
 
M

C
L
A
W

H
O

R
N

 
A
L
L
E
N

,

A
S
 
T
E
N

A
N

T
S
 
I
N

 
C
O

M
M

O
N

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
1
7
5
6
-
3
0
7

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
1
7
5
6
-
3
1
0

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
6
8
8
3
8

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
0
.
8
4

5
1
1
3
 
O

L
D

 
T
A
R
 
R
D

N
 8

5°
00

'0
6"

 E
   

15
0.

14
'

N
 8

2°
01

'3
3"

 E
   

17
3.

47
'

215.88'

24.34'

72
5.

97
'

52
.2

5'
27

.7
5'

N 9°38'42" E   80.00'

S 
80

°2
1'

18
" E

   
80

.0
0'

N 9°50'59" E
60.90'

31
.5

7'

EXISTING GENERAL UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT M.B. 80 PG. 47

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
M

.
B

.
 
8

0
 
P

G
.
 
4

7

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

 

3

0

'

 

G

E

N

E

R

A

L

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

M

.

B

.

 

8

0

 

P

G

.

 

4

7

35
'

60
'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
9

5
'
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

P
I
T

T
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T

P
0

0
3

0
0

0
,
 
L

A
T

E
R

A
L

 
F

S
-
2

6

M
.
B

.
 
8

0
 
P

G
.
 
4

7

95
'

O

L

D

 

T

A

R

 

R

O

A

D

 

(

S

R

 

1

7

0

0

)

6

0

'

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

R

/

W

 

P

E

R

 

M

.

B

.

 

8

0

 

P

G

.

 

4

7

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
W

I
N

T
E
R
V
I
L
L
E

D
E
E
D

 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
3
4
4
6
-
3
6
0

"
N

E
W

 
L
O

T
"

M
A
P
 
B
O

O
K
 
&

 
P
A
G

E
 
8
0
-
4
7

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
I
D

#
 
8
3
1
5
5

G
I
S
/
D

E
E
D

E
D

 
A
C
R
E
A
G

E
:
 
0
.
1
4
7

5
1
1
5
 
O

L
D

 
T
A
R
 
R
D

.

M.B. 80 PG. 47

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
M

.
B

.
 
8

0
 
P

G
.
 
4

7

N
E
W

 
C
I
T
Y

L
I
M

I
T
 
L
I
N

E

N
 8

0°
21

'1
8"

 W
   

80
.0

0'
(T

O
TA

L)

S 9°38'42" W   80.00'

AN
N

EX
AT

IO
N

 M
AP

 F
O

R 
"N

EW
 L

O
T"

 -
 M

.B
. 8

0 
PG

.4
7

0.
14

7 
AC

RE
S

1 
O

F 
1

AC
RO

SS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

F:
TO

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

D
ee

d 
Bo

ok
: 3

44
6 

 P
ag

e:
 3

60
M

ap
 B

oo
k:

 8
0 

Pa
ge

: 4
7

FI
EL

D
 S

UR
VE

Y 
BY

:

TW
C

P
I
T
T
 
C
O

U
N

T
Y

W
I
N

T
E
R
V
I
L
L
E
 
T
O

W
N

S
H

I
P

N
O

R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

FI
EL

D
 S

UR
VE

Y 
D

AT
E:

N
/A

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

SE
H

CH
EC

KE
D

 B
Y:

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
o.

:

28
53

-A
P

D
O

CU
M

EN
T 

N
o.

:

28
53

AP
-C

00
1

SH
EE

T 
N

o.
:

SE
H

D
AT

E:

07
/2

3/
20

21

VI
CI

N
IT

Y 
M

AP
 (N

O
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

)

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
60

'

30
'

60
'

0

3
0
0
 
S

.
 
M

a
i
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
 

· 
W

i
n
s
t
o
n
-
S

a
l
e
m

,
 
N

C
 
2
7
1
0
1

(
8
0
3
)
 
7
2
2
-
5
3
2
6
 · 
t
h
e
w

o
o
t
e
n
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
.
c
o
m

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
N

u
m

b
e
r
 
:
 
F

-
0
1
1
5

C:\Users\shealy\Desktop\2853AP_Annex_Plat_PS_SEH.dwg   SHEALY   7/23/2021 2:40 PM

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R 
RE

CO
RD

AT
IO

N
,

CO
N

VE
YA

N
CE

, O
R 

SA
LE

S

TH
IS

 M
AP

 W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
FR

O
M

 R
EC

O
RD

ED
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D 

N
O

T 
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
CT

U
AL

 S
U

RV
EY

.
M

AP
 S

HO
W

IN
G 

AR
EA

 A
N

N
EX

ED
 B

Y
TO

W
N

 O
F 

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

, N
.C

.
O

RD
IN

AN
CE

 N
O

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

   
AR

EA
: 0

.1
47

 A
CR

ES
AC

CE
PT

ED
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

IN
TE

RV
IL

LE

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

M
AY

O
R

DA
TE

LE
GE

N
D

CO
M

PU
TE

D 
PO

IN
T 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

TE
D

DE
ED

 B
O

O
K

D.
B.

BO
O

K 
O

F 
M

AP
S

B.
M

.
PA

GE
PG

.
SQ

U
AR

E 
FE

ET
SF

RI
GH

T 
O

F 
W

AY
R/

W

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
LI

N
E 

(T
YP

E 
AS

 N
O

TE
D)

O
L
D

 
T
A
R
 
R
D

C
O

O
P
E
R
 
S
T

W

O

R

T

H

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

D

B

A

Y

B

E

R

R

Y

 

L

N

L
A
U

R
I
E
 
E
L
L
I
S
 
R
D

SI
TE

R/
W

 L
IN

E

23



LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR ANNEXATION 
 

OLD TAR ROAD PUMP STATION 
 
 

Lying and being in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and more particularly 
described as follows; 
 
Being all of that 0.147 acre (6,400 square feet) tract as shown on map entitled “Final Plat 
of Minor Subdivision Prepared for: The Town of Winterville on the Lands of Karl W. 
McLawhorn Jr and Karla M. Allen”, made by the Wooten Company, said map being 
recorded in Book 80, Page 47 of the Pitt County Registry, and incorporated herein by 
reference for  a more detailed description. 

24



25



26



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Town of Winterville 

Annexation Ordinance 

 

Ordinance No: 21-O-102 

Property Annexed: Town of Winterville Old Tar Pump Station Site 

Ordinance Adopted: October 11, 2021 

Effective Date: October 31, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mail to: 

 

Town of Winterville 

Attn: Planning Department 

2571 Railroad Street 

Winterville, NC 28590 

  

27



 

 

Ordinance No. 21-O-102 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

Old Tar Pump Station Site – Annexation (Parcel 83155) 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has been petitioned under NCGS 160D to annex the area 

described below; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has, by resolution, directed the Town Clerk to investigate 

the sufficiency of the petition; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public 

hearing on the question of annexation was held at the Winterville Town Hall at 7:00 pm on 

October 11, 2021 after due notice was given by publication on September 29, 2021 and 

Wednesday, October 6, 2021; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that the petition meets the requirements of NCGS 160D; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, 

North Carolina that: 

 

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by NCGS 160D, the following described 

territory is hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Winterville as of October 31, 2021: 

 

Legal Description for Annexation 

Old Tar Pump Station Site – Annexation 

(Parcel 83155) 

 

Lying and being in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and more particularly 

described as follows; 

 

Being all of that 0.147 acre (6,400 square feet) tract as shown on map entitled “Final Plat of 

Minor Subdivision Prepared for: The Town of Winterville on the Lands of Karl W. 

McLawhorn Jr and Karla M. Allen”, made by the Wooten Company, said map being 

recorded in Book 80, Page 47 of the Pitt County Registry, and incorporated herein by 

reference for  a more detailed description. 

 

Section 2. Upon and after October 31, 2021, the above-described territory and its 

citizens and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances and regulations in force in 

the Town of Winterville and shall be entitled to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of 

the Town of Winterville. Said territory shall be subject to municipal taxes according to NCGS 

160D. 

 

28



 

 

Section 3. The Mayor of the Town of Winterville shall cause to be recorded in the Office 

of the Register of Deeds of Pitt County, and in the Office of the Secretary of State in Raleigh, 

North Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in Section 1 above, 

together with a duly certified copy of this ordinance. Such map shall also be delivered to the 

County Board of Elections, as required by NCGS 163-288.1. 

 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of October 2021. 
 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk  

29



 

 

North Carolina 

 

Pitt County 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of an ordinance duly adopted 

by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina, at a meeting held on October 

11, 2021 at 7 o’clock pm at the Town Hall in the Town of Winterville. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and have caused the official 

corporate seal of the Town of Winterville to be affixed, this ______ day of October 2021. 

 

 

 

   
 Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 

 

North Carolina  

 

Pitt County 

 

I, Kristin L. Godley, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that Donald Harvey, Town Clerk, 

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing 

certification, for the purpose therein expressed. 

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal this ______ day of October 2021. 

 

 

 

 

   

 Notary Public 

 

 

 

My Commission Expires: June 23, 2024 

30



31



32



33



34



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Council Meeting Minutes. 

Action Requested: Approval of Minutes. 

Attachment: Draft Minutes of the Council meetings listed below. 

Prepared By: Donald Harvey, Town Clerk Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/5/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Approval of the following set of Council Meeting Minutes: 

• September 13, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Budgetary Impact: NA. 

Recommendation: Approval of Minutes. 

 

35



 

Page 1 of 40 

 
 

WINTERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021 - 7:00 PM 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
(LIMITED IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE) 

 
The Winterville Town Council met in a Regular Meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall 
Assembly Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. The following were present: 

 
Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 

Richard (Ricky) E. Hines, Mayor Pro Tem 
Tony P. Moore, Councilman 
Johnny Moye, Councilman 

Veronica W. Roberson, Councilwoman 
Mark C. Smith, Councilman 

Keen Lassiter, Town Attorney 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 

David Moore, Fire Chief 
Robert Sutton, Electric Director 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Jackson called the meeting to order. 
 
INVOCATION: Councilman Moye gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Jackson led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
WELCOME: Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Manager Parker noted the Other Agenda Items added for discussion. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hines to approve the 
revised agenda to include the added Other Agenda Items. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS: Town Clerk Harvey gave a summary of the following Proclamations: 
 
  

36



 

Page 2 of 40 

1. September 11, 2001, Day of Remembrance, 20th Anniversary 
 

 

37



 

Page 3 of 40 

2. Public Power Week. 
 

 

38



 

Page 4 of 40 

3. Deacon Lee Ernest Grimes Sr. 
 

 

39



 

Page 5 of 40 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. Sutton Capital Group Rezoning Request - Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

40



 

Page 6 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

41



 

Page 7 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

42



 

Page 8 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

43



 

Page 9 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

44



 

Page 10 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

45



 

Page 11 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

46



 

Page 12 of 40 

 
Mayor Jackson declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
rezoning request. 
 
Scott Anderson, with Ark Consulting spoke for the request and noted that it meets the goals and is in 
conformance, is high on suitability, and residential use. Presented the concept plan that spelled out the 
number of lots, amenity area, pool and relaxing area. The plan is age focused with open space along 
Swift Creek that utilizes the open space land. Kimley-horn completed a traffic study and the is below 
capacity and noted the intersection the problem. Darrin Sutton, with Sutton Capital Group noted that 
this a community they want to build and utilize. This is something good for the community. 
 
Councilman Moye asked what is R-6, master down? Mr. Sutton noted the master bedroom will be 
downstairs, age targeted. Councilman Moye said should it be target to retirees in this area? Mr. Sutton 
said they find it is very compatible. Mayor Pro Tem Hines asked about the traffic study. Mr. Sutton said 
Kimley-Horn completed the study. Councilman Moye asked if all were the same lot size. Mr. Sutton said 
no, different lot sizes in each area. Councilman Moye asked about the parking. Mr. Sutton said there is 
adequate parking with garages and 2-3 cars per unit. Richard Adams, with Kimley-Horn completed the 
traffic study. Mayor Pro Tem Hines asked about the intersection controls, new 3-way stop, proposed 
round about, and how will a traffic signal light work. Councilman Smith asked if NCDOT had 
guaranteed? Mayor Jackson about 4-way stops. Mayor Pro Tem Hines said people do not pay 
attention. Councilman Smith asked when you would anticipate a signal light be installed. Mr. Adams 
said do not anticipate a long delay, estimate a year. Councilman Moore noted that the Tar Road 
improvements were behind schedule. Councilman Moye asked if a turn lane would be required. Mr. 
Adams said that NCDOT would not require. Councilwoman Roberson asked is sidewalks are on both 
sides. Planning Director Jones said currently subdivision regulations do not require, but a berm is 
required. Councilwoman Roberson said we should require. Planning Director Jones said that we could 
require. Town Manager Parker noted that changes with the development will need to be considered. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the rezoning request. 
 
Robert Watson, 240 Copper Creek Drive wanted to see plans, how many homes. Has issues with the 
large scale of development. 
 
Judy Bowen, 535 Davenport Farm Road said she has concerns with the plans. Stormwater run-off 
relating to flooding occurred recently. She noted they carry flood insurance. The plans have retention 
ponds, however what about hurricanes. She noted that traffic will increase. A 3-way stop up the road 
has made it worse. The existing 4-way stop backs up. This much development will make things worse. 
 
Robert Siemion, 329 Crimson Drive said he lives in Summer Winds and flooding is a problem and 
drainage is not maintained. Swales are owner responsibility and piping are public responsibility. 
 
Mayor Jackson closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hines said the Swift Creek Drainage district may handle problems there, contact 
Kendall Paramore. Councilwoman Roberson said Magnolia Ridge has a drainage problem resulting 
from the developer that now is a Town problem. Councilman Moore said Pitt Soil Board, Leroy Smith is 
in charge of that Board and could be contacted. Stormwater is a major issue and retention ponds do not 
work; state does not know. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Smith to deny the Sutton 
Capital Group Rezoning Request. 

47



 

Page 13 of 40 

 
Councilwoman Roberson said the Magnolia Ridge developer created a problem that is now on the 
Town. Councilman Moye asked can we have larger lots. Planning Director Jones said that would be a 
question for developer. Mayor Pro Tem Hines said the Planning and Zoning Board and staff both 
recommended approval, what more are we looking for. Councilman Moore noted that Council has been 
in opposition of Planning and Zoning Board before. Planning Director Jones said that the developer 
provided additional information tonight than at Planning and Zoning Board. Councilman Smith said the 
issue is with traffic and drainage, we need guarantee. 
 
Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted 
in favor. Mayor Pro Tem Hines opposed. Motion to deny carried, 4-1. 
 
2. Aquatic Holdings Rezoning Request- Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

48



 

Page 14 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

49



 

Page 15 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

50



 

Page 16 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

51



 

Page 17 of 40 

 
 

 
 
Mayor Jackson declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
plan. 
 
Ken Malpass, Engineer asked for any questions. Councilman Smith asked is the Aquatics Center 
originally planned to expand, now want to sell. Councilman Smith asked what the proposed use is, 
rumors are an automotive repair shop. Planning Director Jones there would be requirements, fencing, 
and buffer would be required. Ron Harrell, commercial broker heading the project said Collice Moore 
tried to buffer initially. The proposed use is a first class building and company that would be a good 
neighbor. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the plan. No one spoke. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
  

52



 

Page 18 of 40 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
Aquatic Holdings Rezoning Request. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, Councilman 
Moye, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 
 
3. Alfred Martin McLawhorn/William Farkas Rezoning Request - Planning Director Jones gave the 

following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

53



 

Page 19 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

54



 

Page 20 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

55



 

Page 21 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

56



 

Page 22 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

57



 

Page 23 of 40 

Councilman Moye asked is there is commercial nearby. Planning Director Jones said there is some 
overlay from a previous request. 
 
Mayor Jackson declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
plan. There were none. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the plan. There were none. Mayor 
Jackson declared the public hearing closed. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman and seconded by Councilman to approve the Alfred Martin 
McLawhorn/William Farkas Rezoning Request. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, 
Councilman Moye, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Council took a short break. 
 
4. Pitt County Farms, LLC Rezoning Request – Planning Director Jones gave the following 

presentation: 
 

 
 

58



 

Page 24 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

59



 

Page 25 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

60



 

Page 26 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

61



 

Page 27 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

62



 

Page 28 of 40 

Mayor Jackson declared the public hearing open, asked if anyone would like to speak in favor of the 
plan. 
 
Ken Malpass, Engineer said plans are to develop into a ministorage site. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked if anyone would like to speak in opposition of the plan. There were none. Mayor 
Jackson declared the public hearing closed. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the Pitt 
County Farms, LLC Rezoning Request. Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, Councilwoman 
Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Mayor Pro Tem Hines opposed. Motion 
carried, 4-1. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Jackson read the Public Comment Policy. 
 
1. Amy Amacker and Ben Self, 2564 Railroad Street – Spoke in favor of more noise permits and/or 

revising the current ordinance to make reasonable provision for live music. 
 
Mayor Jackson asked how many people attending are residents. Mr. Self said that a vast majority of his 
clients are Town residents. 
 
2. Vickey L. Cannon, 2426 Myrtle Street – Spoke concerning parking on Myrtle Street and Pitt Bull dog 

incident on August 29, 2021. 
 
Vickey L. Cannon noted she was concerned about pit bulls and needs help with control. She asked can 
dogs be tied. Police Chief Willhite noted the way they can be tethered. He also said that the dog owner 
was cited on this violation. Mayor Pro Tem Hines asked if they can be vicious. Town Manager Parker 
quoted the ordinance and provisions on dogs. 
Police Chief Willhite said that when they arrived, the dog was not at large. They called the County 
Animal Control and they evaluated, and they decided not to proceed further with the incident. 
Councilman Moye asked if we can we require them to build a fence if the dog attacked people and do 
not have to have a fence. Town Manager Parker said owner must maintain control of dog. Councilman 
Moye asked what the County determined. Ms. Cannon said they quarantined the dog in house and 
fined the owner $35. Councilman Moore noted we need to adjust the ordinance to provide more 
controls. Police Chief Willhite noted to beware of what we change to the ordinance and what we are 
equipped to handle. Town Manager Parker said we will look at the statues for vicious animals with 
Town Attorney Lassiter. Councilman Moye asked what happens if a citizen shoots a dog, what would 
be done. Police Chief Willhite said cannot see pursuing the individual. He will review body camera 
footage of this incident. Councilwoman Roberson said would like for us to deal with this problem and 
make it safe. 
 
Ms. Cannon also noted the Myrtle Street parking issue not working. It is a nuisance to call the police, 
however the problem continues. It is very aggravating and would like to get out of her driveway. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Items included in the Consent Agenda: 
 
1. Approval of the following sets of Council Meeting Minutes: 

➢ August 9, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Set Public Hearing for October 11, 2021: Winterville Interconnect Site - Annexation. 

63



 

Page 29 of 40 

3. Set Public Hearing for October 11, 2021: Old Tar Road Pump Station - Annexation. 
4. Direct Clerk to Certify Sufficiency: Holly Grove, Section 2 Annexation (Resolution 21-R-091). 
5. Budget Amendment 2021-2022-2. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
consent agenda. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, Councilwoman 
Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 

 
 

64



 

Page 30 of 40 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. ARPA Grant Project Ordinance: Finance Director Bowers presented the ARP Grant Budget 

Ordinance information. 
 
As a result of the recent federal stimulus package, the Town of Winterville will receive $3,164,984 in 
funding for projects that are defined in the scope of the ARP Funding guidelines. One of the items that 
is allowed in the Interim Final Rule is the construction of stormwater infrastructure. The council 
previously discussed the various options allowed by the grant, and the Council gave staff the indication 
that the funds should be spent on stormwater projects. The good part of establishing the grant fund is 
that we have the flexibility to modify the allocations into different categories if determined by the 
Council. Like all other funds, we can amend the grant fund to account for changes that may occur 

65



 

Page 31 of 40 

throughout the life of the grant. We are anticipating additional funding opportunities to partner with the 
State of North Carolina. They are currently working to determine how they will allocate the funds they 
received. 
 

 

66



 

Page 32 of 40 

 
Mayor Jackson asked for any further discussion or any more questions. Hearing none what is the 
Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve the ARPA 
Grant Project Ordinance. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, 
Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion carried unanimously, 5-
0. 
 
2. Holly Grove, Section 2 – Final Plat – Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

67



 

Page 33 of 40 

 
 

 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any discussion or any questions. Hearing none what is the Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to approve the 
Holly Grove, Section 2 Final Plat. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, 
Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion carried unanimously, 5-
0. 
  

68



 

Page 34 of 40 

3. Ange Plaza, Lots 14 and 15 – Final Plat – Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 

 
 

 
 

69



 

Page 35 of 40 

 
 

 
 

 

70



 

Page 36 of 40 

 
 
Mayor Jackson asked for any discussion or any questions. Hearing none what is the Board’s pleasure. 
 
Motion made by Councilman and seconded by Councilman to approve the Ange Plaza, Lots 14 
and 15 Final Plat. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, Councilwoman 
Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted in favor. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
OTHER AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
1. Discussion of noise permits. (Mayor Pro Tem Hines). 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Hines said he would propose10 permits for the period of May-October for businesses. 
Police Chief Willhite said when drafted there were 4 per year with 2 per month. Mayor Pro Tem Hines 
asked about when Town has events, they are exempt. Any amplified sound would fall under the 
ordinance. Should we look at some kind of metering device and permit would give different levels. 
Town Manager Parker noted Staff can make recommendations for October meeting. 
 
2. Update of speed bumps on Railroad Street. (Councilwoman Roberson). 
 
Town Manager Parker noted that Staff is continuing to work on this item. Councilwoman Roberson 
asked about location, would they be near Tyson and Boyd. Police Chief Willhite said we have studied 
the area, space, and needs. Town Manager Parker noted that a flashing stop light to draw attention and 
the speed bump. Police Chief Willhite said the goal is to slow down speed to slow down vehicles. Town 
Manager Parker said Staff will proceed as Council desires. Councilman Moye noted that the Jones 
Street bumps are not effective. Councilwoman Roberson said we need to notify the residents in the 
area. 
 
3. Update on renaming Railroad Street to Martin Luther King Street. (Councilwoman Roberson). 
 
Planning Director Jones contacted the County concerning the procedures to follow and Town could 
rename only one side. Town Manager Parker asked about looking at other areas, possibly Boyd Street. 
Councilwoman Roberson said Boyd is a family name. Councilwoman Roberson asked that we set a 
Public Hearing on the original proposal. 
 
  

71



 

Page 37 of 40 

Motion made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Moore to set a Public 
Hearing for October 11, 2021 to rename Railroad Street (to the west of the railroad track, from 
Tyson Street to Worthington Street) to Martin Luther King, Jr. Street. Mayor Pro Tem Hines, 
Councilman Moore, Councilman Moye, Councilwoman Roberson, and Councilman Smith voted 
in favor. Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
4. Update on safety concerns at Mill Street and Boys Street. (Councilwoman Roberson). 
 
Police Chief Willhite said he looked at crash numbers and other areas. More traffic from street work and 
it could be several factors. Suggested we get all streets back open and get an accurate picture. Mayor 
Pro Tem Hines asked if it would help with a turn lane on Mill Street. Police Chief Willhite said it could be 
worse with a turn lane. Councilwoman Roberson said the lady on the corner brought it to me and is 
concerned. Councilman Moore said Mayor Jackson is talking to the NCDOT Board and discussing the 
Mill Street and 11 South intersection. Town Manager Parker said we will bring back after construction is 
complete. 
 
5. Update on revisions to junk car ordinance. (Mayor Jackson). 
 
Town Manager Parker said Staff will work and bring back at October meeting. 
 
6. Update on cemetery expansion. (Town Manager Parker). 
 
Town Manager Parker passed out a map and noted that The Wooten Company is working on the 
survey, at this time there are approximately 818 new plots, and we need to adjust prices on the new 
area. Staff will bring back at October meeting with additional information. 

72



 

Page 38 of 40 

 
  

73



 

Page 39 of 40 

7. Update on parking. (Town Manager Parker). 
 
Town Manager Parker said Staff is working and will bring back after construction is complete. 
Councilman Moore asked to include parking behind the fire house. 
 
8. Request for speed bumps on Carmon Street at Hillcrest Park. (Town Manager Parker). 
 
Town Manager Parker said Staff will look into the item and Council agreed. 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
None 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS: Town Clerk Harvey gave the following announcements. 
 
1. House Committee on Redistricting Public Hearing, Thursday, September 16, 2021 at 3:00 pm - Pitt 

Community College, Craig F. Goess Student Center, 169 Bulldog Run. 
2. Outdoor Concert: “The Main Event Band” Friday, September 17, 2021 at 7:00 pm – Recreation 

Park Amphitheater. 
3. Planning & Zoning Board Meeting: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 7:00 pm. 
4. Board of Adjustment Meeting: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 at 7:00 pm. 
5. Recreation Advisory Board: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 @ 6:30 pm – Operation Center. 
 
REPORTS FROM THE TOWN ATTORNEY, MAYOR, AND TOWN COUNCIL, AND TOWN 
MANAGER: 
 
Town Manager Parker: Asked to be excused due to long trip she must take tonight. 
 
Attorney Lassiter: Watermelon Festival was good to have again, shirts sold out quickly, thanks for 
Town’s support. 
 
Councilman Moore: Where do residents put trash cans when street is closed. Construction on 
Chapman Street. Pitt Community College President Rouse coming to Reedy Branch to speak. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Roberson: Redistricting meeting important and The Mission is giving away items for 
those in need. 
 
Councilman Smith: None 
 
Councilman Moye: When will street work be done. Assistant Town Manager Williams contractor is 
working to complete in a month. Can Police do anything to help Mill Street speed. 
 
Councilman Hines: None 
 
Mayor Jackson: What is the procedure for a dead animal. Police Chief Willhite noted Public Works has 
a location. Assistant Town Manager Williams said Public Works will handle. Also, what about signs 
stuck in yards. Planning Director Jones said we try to pick-up monthly. 
 
  

74



 

Page 40 of 40 

ADJOURN: 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Hines and seconded by Council Moore to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:53 pm. 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of October 2021. 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

75



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Holly Grove, Section 2 (Parcels 07841 and 85535). 

Action Requested: Schedule the Public Hearing for November 8, 2021. 

Attachment: Annexation Petition, Annexation Map, Legal Description, Resolution to Certify Sufficiency, and 
Certificate of Sufficiency. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/5/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The property owner (Carolina Eastern Homes, LLC) of Parcels 07841 and 85535 (Holly Grove, Section 2) is 

applying for annexation into the Town limits. 

 

Holly Grove, Section 2: 

Location: Church Street Ext. south of its intersection with Laurie Ellis Road. 

 

Size: 33 Lots, 13.61 Acres. 

 

Zoned: 12.5 CD 

 

Annexation Process: 

❖ 1st Council Meeting: Direct Town Clerk to Investigate the Sufficiency of the Annexation (9/13/2021). 

❖ 2nd Council Meeting: Schedule a Public Hearing for the Annexation (10/11/2021). 

❖ 3rd Council Meeting: Hold Public Hearing on the Annexation (11/8/2021). 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule the Public Hearing for November 8, 2021. 

 

76



77



OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

10
' X

 7
0'

SI
TE

 T
RI

AN
GL

E
(T

YP
.)

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
33

BR
OW

N
DB

 1
93

9,
 P

 3
19

M
B 

62
, P

 1
95

18
A

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
88

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

 C
AT

ES
DB

 4
05

5,
 P

 4
26

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

1

60
' P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
   

32
' B

/B
GA

BL
E 

EN
D 

CO
UR

T

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

9.
 T

HE
 D

ES
IG

NA
TI

ON
 O

VE
R 

W
AT

ER
, S

EW
ER

, D
RA

IN
AG

E,
 A

ND
EL

EC
TR

IC
 L

IN
ES

 A
RE

 F
OR

 T
HE

 P
UR

PO
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

ES
TA

BL
IS

HI
NG

 T
HE

W
ID

TH
 O

F 
SA

ID
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

. T
HE

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
 S

HO
W

N 
AR

E 
NO

T
EX

CL
US

IV
E 

AN
D 

W
IL

L 
PE

RM
IT

 T
HE

 F
UT

UR
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F

W
AT

ER
, S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
, D

RA
IN

AG
E,

 A
ND

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
LI

NE
S 

W
IT

HI
N

TH
OS

E 
DE

SI
GN

AT
ED

 W
ID

TH
S.

10
. N

O 
BU

IL
DI

NG
S,

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S,

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
, M

AT
ER

IA
LS

,
AN

D 
SU

RF
AC

ES
, I

NC
LU

DI
NG

 B
UT

 N
OT

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O 

PR
IN

CI
PA

L 
AN

D
AC

CE
SS

OR
Y 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 A

ND
 A

DD
IT

IO
NS

 O
R 

AP
PU

RT
EN

AN
CE

S 
TH

ER
ET

O,
SI

GN
AG

E,
 F

EN
CE

S,
 W

AL
LS

, M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T,
 C

AN
OP

IE
S,

 A
NT

EN
NA

S,
M

AS
TS

, A
ER

IA
LS

, M
ON

UM
EN

TS
, L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 P
LA

NT
IN

GS
, F

IL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
,

DE
BR

IS
, S

OL
ID

 W
AS

TE
 C

ON
TA

IN
ER

S,
 M

AI
L 

RE
CE

PT
AC

LE
S 

AN
D 

IM
PE

RV
IO

US
SU

RF
AC

ES
, S

HA
LL

 E
NC

RO
AC

H 
W

IT
HI

N 
AN

Y 
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
W

IT
HO

UT
PR

IO
R 

W
RI

TT
EN

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
FR

OM
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 W

IN
TE

RV
IL

LE
.

11
. A

LL
 U

TL
IT

Y 
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 A
RE

 C
EN

TE
RE

D 
ON

 L
IN

ES
 A

S
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

UN
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
NO

TE
D.

12
. B

M
P 

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 A
GR

EE
M

EN
T 

M
US

T 
BE

 R
EC

OR
DE

D 
BE

FO
RE

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
OF

 F
IN

AL
 P

LA
T.

1.
 W

AT
ER

 M
AI

NS
 A

ND
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

HA
VE

 1
0' 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
CE

NT
ER

ED
 O

N 
LI

NE
S 

AS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
TH

OS
E 

EX
TE

ND
IN

G
IN

TO
 S

EC
TI

ON
 2

.
2.

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

NS
 A

ND
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

HA
VE

 2
0' 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
CE

NT
ER

ED
 O

N 
LI

NE
S 

AS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
TH

OS
E 

EX
TE

ND
IN

G
IN

TO
 S

EC
TI

ON
 2

.
3.

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

NS
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 6
' D

EE
P 

HA
VE

 A
 2

0' 
UT

IL
TI

Y
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

CE
NT

ER
ED

 O
N 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
ES

 A
S 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D.
4.

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

NS
 6

'-1
5' 

HA
VE

 A
 3

0' 
UT

IL
IT

Y
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

CE
NT

ER
ED

 O
N 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
ES

 A
S 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D.
5.

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 M
AI

NS
 G

RE
AT

ER
 T

HA
N 

15
' D

EE
P 

HA
VE

 A
 4

0'
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

CE
NT

ER
ED

 O
N 

SE
W

ER
 L

IN
E 

AS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D.

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
90

.55
' T

OTA
L

80.00'

TIE

60
.00

'

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
62

.19
' T

OTA
L

N 
14

°0
1'2

8"
 W

   1
79

.84
' T

OTA
L

14
1.8

3'

15
7.8

8'

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
80

.72
' T

OTA
L

16
9.8

0'

16
0.4

4'

80.00'

80.00'

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
56

.52
' T

OTA
L

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
96

.11
' T

OTA
L

13
6.5

2'

17
3.2

6'

60
.00

'

65
.38

' TIE

80.28'

78.94'

N 76°19'45" E

N 09
°43

'47
" W

S 
79

°3
6'4

6"
 E

11
3.4

0' 
TO

TA
L

N 38°49'36" E

N 
31

°4
4'3

2"
 W

16
3.5

3'

128.00'L2 65.92'

N 38°49'36" E
88.67' TOTAL

L1

N 
51

°1
0'2

4"
 W

12
9.

25
'

80.00'

60.00'

61.35'

C20

C19

N 08
°37

'07
" W

N 08
°37

'07
" W

15
7.0

0'

15
7.0

0'

80.00'

80.00'

N 71°46'21" E
56.33' TOTAL

L7

55.57'

C2

C1

66
.18

'

L3

L6

L5 L4

N 70°37'53" E
51.52' TOTAL

80.00'

80.00'

36.91'

L12
L11

L9L8
L10

N 41°10'11" E

S 
48

°4
5'2

4"
 E

   
10

09
.9

4' 
TO

TA
L

N 
30

°2
9'2

7"
 W

   1
68

.63
'

N 
48

°4
4'1

6"
 W

   
10

7.
76

' T
OT

AL
81

.7
8'

15
7.0

0'
N 08

°37
'07

" W

N 08
°37

'07
" W

15
7.0

0'

N 08
°37

'07
" W

N 08
°37

'07
" W

15
7.0

0'

15
7.0

0'

15
7.0

0'

80.00'

80.00'
S 81°22'53" W

   5
82.00' TOTAL

N 08
°37

'07
" W

   1
68

.04
'

N 81°22'53" E
   5

84.11' TOTAL

N 81°22'53" E
   5

68.43' TOTAL

80.00'

80.00'
80.00'

80.00'

80.50'

112.36'
80.00'

80.00'

L18

S 
69

°4
1'2

3"
 E

82
.06

'

77.96'

L17 L1
6

L1
5

L14
L13

S 
48

°4
4'1

6"
 E

   
18

9.
00

' T
OT

AL
11

7.
38

'
71

.6
2'

L19C8

L20

N 53°51'37" E

215
.52

'

L22

N 26°10'37" E   216.13' TOTAL
C23

S 26°10'37" W   242.83' TOTAL

N 87
°1

3'3
7" 

W 

80.00'S 26°10'37" W

S 
63

°4
9'2

4"
 E

15
7.0

0'

80.00'

80.58'
N 26°10'37" E 

80.73'

S 
63

°4
9'2

4"
 E

S 
63

°4
9'2

4"
 E

N 26°10'33" E   160.00' TOTAL176.84'

L2
4

42.00'

15
7.0

0'

80.00'
15

7.0
0'

80.00'

80.00'

82.83'

S 
63

°4
9'2

4"
 E

S 26°35'51" W   334.89' TOTAL

S 
63

°4
9'2

4"
 E

15
4.8

3'

80.59'

15
5.4

3'

55.27'
S 

63
°4

9'2
4"

 E

95.08'

15
6.0

2'

80.28'

S 
71

°4
3'3

4"
 E

15
9.4

6'

C18

C17

L23

N 41°10'11" E

N 
48

°4
9'4

9"
 W

   
10

4.
47

' 

80
.0

0'

30
.9

9'

N 41°10'11" E
156.63'

C2
2 N 20°33'00" E

N 08
°36

'57
" W

156.46'

42.76'

C1
2 C2
1

73
.4

9'

80
.7

1'

C1
4

C1
3

23
.7

6'

S 
48

°4
9'4

9"
 E

   
10

4.
47

' 

N 41°10'11" E
143.86'

95
.0

0'

C1
1

130.07'

C1
0

C9
25

.9
8'

C4

C3

N 41°10'11" E
175.28'

80
.0

0'

N 82
°35

'12
" E

N 56°53'56" E 167.42'

156.43'

14
0.

87
'

11
1.

61
'

C1
6

C1
5

80
.0

0'

L21

67.35'

N 
27

°5
9'2

3"
 W

   2
26

.13
'

N 
21

°3
2'4

1"
 W

   1
91

.97
'20

' 
20

' F
IR

E 
AP

PA
RA

TU
S

AC
CE

SS
 R

OA
D 

EA
SE

ME
NT

C5

70.86'

26
9.

60
'

N 41°14'36" E

C7
C6

S 
48

°4
5'2

4"
 E

   
19

8.
70

' (
TI

E) N 56°49'19" E   97.35' TOTAL
30.00'

15
2.

85
'

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
59

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

 C
AT

ES
DB

 4
07

1,
 P

 6
70

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

1

TA
X 

PA
RC

EL
S 

07
84

1 
AN

D 
85

53
5

(25
2)7

14
-73

74
36

2 S
EC

ON
D S

TR
EE

T,
AY

DE
N,

 N
C, 

28
51

3

DA
TE

: 8
/2

4/
21

SC
AL

E:
 1

 IN
CH

 E
QU

AL
S 

10
0 

FE
ET

.

RE
FE

RE
NC

E:
 D

EE
D 

BO
OK

 3
63

6,
 P

AG
ES

 6
31

-6
36

 O
F 

TH
E 

PI
TT

 C
OU

NT
Y

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

RE
GI

ST
ER

 O
F 

DE
ED

S.

10
0

75
50

25
0

10
0

20
0

30
0

AN
NE

XA
TI

ON
 M

AP
 F

OR

GR
AP

HI
C 

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

00
'

JA
ME

S L
. E

DW
AR

DS
 LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

IN
G

PH
ON

E:
 (2

52
) 7

25
-5

37
5

AD
DR

ES
S:

 P
.O

. B
OX

 2
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

 M
OR

EH
EA

D 
CI

TY
, N

C,
 2

85
57

OW
NE

R:
 C

AR
OL

IN
A 

EA
ST

ER
N 

HO
M

ES
, L

LC

W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

 T
OW

NS
HI

P,
 P

IT
T 

CO
UN

TY
, N

C

SE
CT

IO
N 

2

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

1.
 A

LL
 A

RE
AS

 C
AL

CU
LA

TE
D 

BY
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
GE

OM
ET

RY
.

2.
 A

 5
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

W
IL

L 
BE

 R
ES

ER
VE

D 
IN

SI
DE

 A
LL

 S
ID

E,
RE

AR
, A

ND
 F

RO
NT

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

NE
S.

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L 

"A
".

3.
 N

EW
 5

/8
" I

RO
N 

ST
AK

ES
 T

O 
BE

 S
ET

 A
T 

AL
L 

LO
T 

CO
RN

ER
S 

UN
LE

SS
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D.
4.

 T
HI

S 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 IS

 N
OT

 L
OC

AT
ED

 IN
 A

 S
PE

CI
AL

 F
LO

OD
 H

AZ
AR

DO
US

AR
EA

 A
S 

DE
TE

RM
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
FE

DE
RA

L 
EM

ER
GE

NC
Y 

M
AN

GE
M

EN
T

AG
EN

CY
, R

EF
ER

EN
CE

: F
IR

M
 3

72
04

67
40

0J
, D

AT
ED

 J
AN

. 2
, 2

00
4.

5.
 H

OM
EO

W
NE

RS
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
 IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 T
HE

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 O
F 

CO
M

M
ON

 A
RE

A 
AN

D 
ST

OR
M

W
AT

ER
 P

ON
D.

6.
 N

O 
IR

ON
 S

TA
KE

S 
AR

E 
SE

T 
IN

 C
EN

TE
RL

IN
E 

OF
 D

IT
CH

ES
 U

NL
ES

S
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D.
7.

 M
AX

IM
UM

 B
UI

LT
 U

PO
N 

AR
EA

 O
N 

EA
CH

 L
OT

 IS
 N

OT
 E

XC
EE

D 
4,

85
4 

S.
F.

8.
 N

O 
CO

M
BU

ST
IB

LE
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
RO

UG
HT

 O
N 

SI
TE

 O
F 

TH
E 

HO
M

ES
BE

IN
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TE
D 

UN
TI

L 
TH

E 
W

AT
ER

/H
YD

RA
NT

S 
AR

E 
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

FO
R 

FI
RE

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

IN
 T

HE
 E

VE
NT

 O
F 

AN
 E

M
ER

GE
NC

Y,
 A

S
DR

AW
N 

IN
 T

HE
 P

RE
LI

M
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

.

60
' P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
   

VA
RI

AB
LE

 B
/B

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E 

DR
IV

E

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

OL
D 

CI
TY

 L
IM

IT

10
' X

 7
0'

SI
TE

 T
RI

AN
GL

E
(T

YP
.)

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
60

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

 C
AT

ES
DB

 4
05

5,
 P

 4
26

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

2

GR
AD

E-
.3

'
OL

D 
RI

BB
ON

5/
8"

EI
S

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S:

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

25
'M

BL
18

,3
86

 S
.F

.

62
41

C1
   

CH
=S

 6
7-

07
-0

0 
W

   
 6

4.
68

'   
R=

21
0.

00
'

C2
   

CH
=N

 7
8-

40
-4

2 
E 

   
 1

9.
81

'   
R=

21
0.

00
'

C3
   

CH
=S

 3
4-

13
-2

6 
E 

   
 6

0.
15

'   
R=

12
0.

00
'

C4
   

CH
=S

 3
0-

50
-0

9 
W

   
 3

8.
61

'   
R=

25
.0

0'
C5

   
CH

=S
 0

6-
28

-0
1 

W
   

 9
8.

54
'   

R=
60

.0
0'

C6
   

CH
=N

 7
8-

44
-4

3 
W

   
 7

6.
46

'   
R=

60
.0

0'
C7

   
CH

=N
 0

7-
30

-0
9 

W
   

 6
2.

99
'   

R=
60

.0
0'

C8
   

CH
=N

 1
2-

17
-2

5 
W

   
 2

9.
70

'   
R=

25
.0

0'
C9

   
CH

=N
 3

7-
28

-0
3 

W
   

 7
0.

40
'   

R=
18

0.
00

'
C1

0 
CH

=N
 1

7-
04

-3
8 

W
   

 5
6.

93
'   

R=
18

0.
00

'
C1

1 
CH

=N
 4

1-
14

-1
3 

W
   

 2
7.

41
'   

R=
25

.0
0'

C1
2 

CH
=N

 7
3-

49
-2

4 
W

   
 4

.8
7' 

   
 R

=2
10

.0
0'

C1
3 

CH
=N

 6
1-

53
-0

1 
W

   
 8

2.
12

'   
R=

21
0.

00
'

C1
4 

CH
=N

 4
9-

43
-0

8 
W

   
 6

.5
2' 

   
 R

=2
10

.0
0'

C1
5 

CH
=N

 4
0-

57
-5

6 
W

   
 3

5.
58

'   
R=

13
0.

00
'

C1
6 

CH
=N

 2
0-

15
-2

7 
W

   
 5

7.
80

'   
R=

13
0.

00
'

C1
7 

CH
=N

 0
5-

25
-4

9 
E 

   
 5

7.
80

'   
R=

13
0.

00
'

C1
8 

CH
=N

 2
2-

13
-3

2 
E 

   
 1

7.
92

'   
R=

13
0.

00
'

C1
9 

CH
=N

 0
1-

16
-3

6 
W

   
 3

8.
24

'   
R=

25
.0

0'
C2

0 
CH

=N
 6

5-
00

-1
6 

E 
   

 8
4.

61
'   

R=
15

0.
00

'
C2

1 
CH

=S
 8

3-
30

-3
9 

E 
   

 7
8.

19
'   

R=
15

0.
00

'
C2

2 
CH

=S
 5

8-
36

-5
7 

E 
   

 5
0.

99
'   

R=
15

0.
00

'
C2

3 
CH

=S
 1

1-
19

-3
6 

E 
   

 8
5.

23
'   

R=
70

.0
0'

CU
RV

E 
TA

BL
E

R/
W

R/
W

NI
S 

= 
NE

W
 #

5 
RE

BA
R

NP
S 

= 
NO

 P
OI

NT
 S

ET
EI

P 
= 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 IR
ON

 P
IP

E
PP

 =
 P

OW
ER

 P
OL

E
EI

S 
= 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 IR
ON

 S
TA

KE
B/

B 
= 

BA
CK

 O
F 

CU
RB

 T
O 

BA
CK

 O
F 

CU
RB

R/
W

 =
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

NP
K 

= 
NE

W
 P

K 
NA

IL
CL

R 
IN

T 
= 

CE
NT

ER
LI

NE
 R

OA
D 

IN
TE

RS
EC

TI
ON

M
BL

 =
 M

IN
IM

UM
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

LI
NE

ER
RS

 =
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

RA
IL

RO
AD

 S
PI

KE
= 

FE
NC

E

TY
PI

CA
L 

LO
T 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

AN
D 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

DE
TA

IL
 N

.T
.S

.

60
' R

/W
 3

2' 
B/

B 
PU

BL
IC

PU
BL

IC
 S

TR
EE

T

L1
   

N 
38

-4
9-

36
 E

   
  2

2.
75

'
L2

   
S 

79
-3

6-
46

 E
   

  4
7.

22
'

L3
   

N 
14

-0
1-

28
 W

   
 2

1.
96

'   
L4

   
N 

70
-3

7-
53

 E
   

  3
0.

25
'

L5
   

N 
08

-3
7-

07
 W

   
 2

0.
36

'
L6

   
N 

70
-3

7-
53

 E
   

  2
1.

27
'

L7
   

N 
61

-0
4-

55
 E

   
  2

4.
22

'
L8

   
N 

71
-4

6-
21

 E
   

  1
9.

42
'

L9
   

N 
08

-3
7-

07
 W

   
 2

0.
28

'
L1

0 
N 

75
-0

7-
59

 E
   

  5
7.

13
'

L1
1 

N 
76

-1
9-

45
 E

   
  4

.0
7'

L1
2 

N 
08

-3
7-

07
 W

   
 2

0.
75

'
L1

3 
S 

69
-4

1-
23

 E
   

  2
.6

8'
L1

4 
N 

08
-3

7-
07

 W
   

 2
2.

85
'

L1
5 

N 
80

-3
9-

05
 E

   
  8

.1
8'

L1
6 

N 
08

-3
7-

07
 W

   
 2

0.
00

'
L1

7 
N 

80
-3

9-
05

 E
   

  1
1.

01
'

L1
8 

N 
72

-0
4-

58
 E

   
  5

4.
47

'
L1

9 
N 

72
-0

4-
58

 E
   

  1
5.

95
'

L2
0 

N 
72

-0
4-

58
 E

   
  3

5.
73

'
L2

1 
S 

26
-2

9-
33

 W
   

 2
7.

91
'

L2
2 

S 
26

-2
9-

33
 W

   
 1

4.
50

'
L2

3 
S 

26
-3

7-
11

 W
   

 5
7.

92
'

L2
4 

S 
23

-3
7-

11
 E

   
  4

0.
90

'

LI
NE

 T
AB

LE

25
'M

BL

= 
NO

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE

= 
OV

ER
HE

AD
 E

LE
CT

RI
C

LE
GE

ND
:

50'
MBL

13
,7

65
 S

.F
.

NE
W

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

MI
T

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT 1

17
,1

79
 S

.F
.

13
,7

12
 S

.F
.

5

4

3

15
' D

RA
IN

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

60' PUBLIC R/W   3
2' B/B 12

,5
60

 S
.F

.

HOLLY GROVE DRIVE

14
,8

89
 S

.F
.

6

15
' 

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

42

43

44

PA
RC

EL
 5

60
80

FI
EL

DS
DB

 3
88

4,
 P

 2
70

DB
 2

75
0,

 P
 7

78

20
'

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

15
,5

25
 S

.F
.

7

NE
W

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

NE
W

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

15
' D

RAINAGE EASEMENT
9

13
,9

39
 S

.F
.

13
,0

06
 S

.F
.

8

15
' 

17
,2

92
 S

.F
.

10

NE
W

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 IN

 T
RA

CT
 =

 1
3.

61
 A

CR
ES

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 E

XC
LU

DI
NG

 R
/W

 =
 1

1.
21

 A
CR

ES
(R

/W
 =

 2
.4

0 
AC

RE
S)

NU
M

BE
R 

OF
 L

OT
S 

CR
EA

TE
D 

= 
33

AR
EA

 IN
 C

OM
M

ON
 =

 0
 

AR
EA

 IN
 P

AR
KS

, R
EC

RE
AT

IO
N 

AR
EA

S,
 A

ND
 T

HE
 L

IK
E 

= 
0

LI
NE

AR
 F

EE
T 

IN
 S

TR
EE

TS
 =

 2
.2

90
 L

.F
.

ZO
NI

NG
 C

LA
SS

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
= 

R-
12

.5
AV

ER
AG

E 
LO

T 
SI

ZE
 =

 1
4,

54
7 

S.
F.

NE
W

 C
IT

Y
LI

M
IT

PA
RC

EL
 0

48
19

LE
 &

 L
AM

 P
RO

PE
RT

IE
S 

LL
C

DB
 4

07
9,

 P
 7

73
M

B 
45

, P
 4

4

5' 
UT

IL
IT

Y 
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 A

ND
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
5' 

EA
CH

 S
ID

E 
OF

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LI

NE

10
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

SI
TE

 D
AT

A:

PA
RC

EL
 7

07
37

PO
TT

ER
DB

 2
45

4,
 P

 5
87

M
B 

63
, P

 1
87

20
B

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
36

AR
TI

S
DB

 3
96

2,
 P

 8
39

M
B 

63
, P

 1
87

PA
RC

EL
 7

07
36

AR
GU

DI
N

DB
 2

11
1,

 P
 6

17
M

B 
63

, P
 1

87

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
37

M
CL

AW
HO

RN
DB

 1
88

7,
 P

 4
38

M
B 

61
, P

 1
47

22
B

22
A

21
B

21
A

22
,9

38
 S

.F
.

19
,7

09
 S

.F
.

12

11

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
36

BR
ID

GE
RS

DB
 1

97
0,

 P
 5

51
M

B 
62

, P
 1

95

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
34

AN
DE

RS
ON

DB
 2

22
2,

 P
 3

62
M

B 
62

, P
 1

95

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
37

BR
YA

NT
DB

 2
97

1,
 P

 7
70

M
B 

61
, P

 1
47

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
35

SP
IV

EY
DB

 1
95

5,
 P

 3
47

M
B 

61
, P

 1
47

20
A

19
B

19
A

18
B

17
,5

77
 S

.F
.

13

PA
RC

EL
 6

99
38

HA
IG

HT
DB

 1
93

7,
 P

 1
M

B 
62

, P
 1

95

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
NO

TE
S:

VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W B/B
DEARING COURT

M
AY

OR
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  D

AT
E

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

AC
CE

PT
ED

 F
OR

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

OR
DI

NA
NA

CE
 N

O:
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

AR
EA

:_
__

__
__

__
__

TO
W

N 
OF

 W
IN

TE
RV

IL
LE

, N
C

M
AP

 S
HO

W
IN

G 
AR

EA
 A

NN
EX

ED
 B

Y

13
. E

IT
HE

R 
TE

M
PO

RA
RY

 O
R 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T
ST

RE
ET

 S
IG

NA
GE

 M
US

T 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D.
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
PH

AS
E 

OF
TH

IS
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON
 A

S 
IS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
BY

TH
E 

20
12

NC
 F

IR
E 

CO
DE

.
14

. D
RA

IN
AG

E 
SW

AL
ES

 T
O 

BE
 

M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D 

BY
 H

OM
EO

W
NE

R'
S 

AS
SO

CI
AT

IO
N.

15
. L

OT
S 

22
 A

ND
 2

3 
AR

E 
TH

E 
SM

AL
LE

ST
 L

OT
S 

(1
2,

50
1 

S.
F.

)

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

   
   

   
   

   
   

JA
M

ES
 L

. E
DW

AR
DS

, P
LS

. L
-4

86
7

I, 
JA

M
ES

 L
. E

DW
AR

DS
, C

ER
TI

FY
 T

HA
T 

TH
IS

M
AP

 W
AS

 D
RA

W
N 

FR
OM

 A
N 

AC
TU

AL
 F

IE
LD

 
SU

RV
EY

 M
AD

E 
BY

 M
E,

 T
HA

T 
TH

E 
RA

TI
O 

OF
 

PR
EC

IS
IO

N 
AS

 C
AL

CU
LA

TE
D 

BY
 L

AT
IT

UD
ES

 A
ND

 
DE

PA
RT

UR
ES

 IS
 1

:1
0,

00
0,

 T
HA

T 
TH

E 
BO

UN
DA

RI
ES

NO
T 

SU
RV

EY
ED

 A
RE

 S
HO

W
N 

AS
 B

RO
KE

N 
LI

NE
S

PL
OT

TE
D 

FR
OM

 D
EE

D 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
SH

OW
N 

IN
DE

ED
 B

OO
K 

N/
A,

 P
AG

E 
N/

A,
 T

HA
T 

TH
IS

 M
AP

 W
AS

PR
EP

AR
ED

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

G.
S.

 4
7-

30
 A

S
AM

EN
DE

D,
 W

IT
NE

SS
 M

Y 
HA

ND
 A

ND
 D

EA
L 

TH
IS

 
24

th
 D

AY
 O

F 
AU

GU
ST

, 2
02

1.
 I 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 T
HI

S 
SU

RV
EY

 IS
 A

N 
EX

CE
PT

IO
N 

TO
 T

HE
 D

EF
IN

IT
IO

N 
OF

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

.

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E 

OF
 S

UR
VE

Y
AN

D 
AC

CU
RA

CY

13
.6

1 
AC

RE
S

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

1

GR
AD

E-
.3

'
OL

D 
RI

BB
ON

13
,1

69
 S

.F
.

12
,5

01
 S

.F
.

23

GR
AD

E-
.3

'
OL

D 
RI

BB
ON3/
4"

EI
P

ST
OR

M
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

W
ID

TH
S:

20

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
83

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

CA
TE

S
DB

 3
99

2,
 P

 1
19

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
84

BA
TE

S
DB

 4
06

8,
 P

 5
03

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
85

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

 
CA

TE
S

DB
 3

99
2,

 P
 1

09
M

B 
84

, P
 8

9

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
86

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

 C
AT

ES
DB

 4
05

5,
 P

 4
26

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

HO
LL

Y 
GR

OV
E

SE
CT

IO
N 

1
12

,5
60

 S
.F

.

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

58

59

60

45

46

25'MBL

13
,7

82
 S

.F
.

12
,8

59
 S

.F
.

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

47

48

49

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

25'MBL

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
79

CA
VI

NE
SS

 A
ND

CA
TE

S
DB

 3
95

1,
 P

 6
0

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

12
,5

60
 S

.F
.

57

51

52

53

5/
8"

EI
S

GR
AD

E-
.3

'
OL

D 
RI

BB
ON

5/
8"

EI
S

25'MBL

17
,8

89
 S

.F
.

16
,8

50
 S

.F
.

50
22

21

25
'M

BL

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
30

HI
CK

S
DB

 3
97

0,
 P

 3
6

M
B 

64
, P

 6
9

15
A

12
,5

19
 S

.F
.

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

10
' X

 7
0'

SI
TE

 T
RI

AN
GL

E
(T

YP
.)

12
,6

70
 S

.F
.

13
,2

27
 S

.F
.

13
,0

54
 S

.F
.

17
16

15
14

PA
RC

EL
 7

10
68

JO
NE

S
DB

 3
90

7,
 P

 2
8

M
B 

64
, P

 6
9

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
31

W
AN

G
DB

 3
98

8,
 P

 7
50

M
B 

62
, P

 1
70

PA
RC

EL
 6

97
12

BR
YA

NT
DB

 3
62

4,
 P

 3
1

M
B 

62
, P

 1
70

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
32

ST
L 

PR
OP

ER
TI

ES
 

DB
 3

88
4,

 P
 1

09
M

B 
61

, P
 1

47

PA
RC

EL
 6

85
35

FL
OY

D
DB

 2
49

5,
 P

 3
59

M
B 

62
, P

 1
95

17
B

17
A

16
B

16
A

15
B

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

50
'M

BL

PA
RC

EL
 7

10
66

LE
GG

ET
T

DB
 2

02
4,

 P
 1

08
M

B 
64

, P
 6

9

PA
RC

EL
 8

29
93

PE
RE

Z
DB

 3
43

4,
 P

 4
22

M
B 

64
, P

 6
9

PA
RC

EL
 8

29
94

PE
RE

Z
DB

 3
43

4,
 P

 4
22

M
B 

64
, P

 6
9

14
B

14
A

13
B

14
,0

72
 S

.F
.

20
,3

85
 S

.F
.

19
18

15
"R

CP
 =

 1
0' 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
18

"R
CP

 =
 1

5' 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

24
"R

CP
 =

 1
5' 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
30

"R
CP

 =
 2

0' 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

36
"R

CP
 =

 2
0' 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
42

"R
CP

 =
 2

5' 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

48
"R

CP
 =

 2
5' 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
AL

L 
OT

HE
RS

 A
RE

 1
0' 

W
ID

E
DI

TC
HE

S 
= 

AS
 N

OT
ED

.

PA
RC

EL
 1

50
06

CH
AP

EL
 H

IL
L 

FO
UN

DA
TI

ON
RE

AL
 E

ST
AT

E 
HO

LD
IN

GS
 IN

C
DB

 3
44

8,
 P

 3
78

M
B 

15
, P

 2
1

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

OL
D 

CI
TY

 
LI

M
IT

PA
RC

EL
 8

35
50

M
IL

LE
R

DB
 3

59
6 

P 
59

3
M

B 
81

, P
 5

2

PA
RC

EL
 8

35
49

BA
RT

Z
DB

 3
58

0 
P 

21
2

M
B 

81
, P

 5
2

PA
RC

EL
 8

35
48

ZI
EM

BA
DB

 3
63

0 
P 

34
0

M
B 

81
, P

 5
2

65

66

67

PA
RC

EL
 8

55
61

LE
AH

Y
DB

 4
06

3,
 P

 3
30

M
B 

84
, P

 8
9

12
,5

01
 S

.F
.

24

MB 68
, P 11

8

PA
RC

EL
 7

32
12

DA
CE

Y
DB

 3
44

2 
P 

64
M

B 
66

, P
 7

5

PA
RC

EL
 7

32
11

RI
CK

S
DB

 2
97

9,
 P

 5
83

M
B 

66
, P

 7
5

43 44
GR

AD
E-

.3
'

OL
D 

RI
BB

ON
5/

8"
EI

S

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

: 1
" =

 2
00

0'

D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 1

73
4D

D
4D

-E
5F

6-
4C

E
A

-9
C

5A
-1

94
B

27
9C

B
35

C

78



Legal Description 

Holly Grove, Section 2 

Lying and being situated in Winterville Township, Pitt County, North Carolina and being more 

particularly described as follows: 

 

Beginning at an existing iron stake, being the Northwestern Property Corner for Lot 2, and 

being located in the Eastern Property Line of Lot 1, said point being located N 38-49-36 E 128.00 

feet from the Property Corner of Lots 1 and 2 in the Northern Right of Way of Holly Grove 

Drive, thence N 38-49-36 E 88.67 feet to a No Point Set in the centerline of a ditch, thence with 

the centerline of said ditch S 79-36-46 E 113.40 feet to another No Point Set in the centerline 

bend of a ditch, thence N 70-37-53 E 51.52 feet with the centerline of a ditch to another No 

Point Set in the centerline bend of a ditch, thence N 61-04-55 E 24.22 feet with the centerline of 

said ditch to a No Point Set in the bend of the ditch, thence N 71-46-21 E 56.33 feet with the 

centerline of said ditch to a bend in the ditch, thence N 75-07-59 E 57.13 feet with the 

centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in the bend of the ditch, thence N 76-19-45 E 4.07 feet 

with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in the bend of the ditch thence N 76-19-45 E 

77.96 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in the bend of a ditch, thence S 69-

41-23 E 2.68 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in the bend of the ditch, 

thence S 69-41-23 E 82.06 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in a bend in 

the ditch, thence N 80-39-05 E 8.18 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point Set in a 

bend in the ditch, thence N 80-39-05 E 11.01 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a No Point 

Set in a bend in the ditch, thence N 72-04-58 E 54.47 feet with the centerline of said ditch to a 

No Point Set in a bend in the ditch, thence N 30-29-27 W 168.63 feet to a New Iron Set, thence 

N 21-32-41 W 191.97 feet to a New Iron Set, thence N 56-49-19 E 97.35 feet to a New Iron Set, 

thence S 48-45-24 E 1009.94 feet to an Existing Iron Pipe, thence S 26-29-33 W 27.91 feet to an 

Existing Iron Pipe, thence S 26-29-33 W 14.50 feet to a New Iron Stake, thence S 26-37-11 W 

57.92 feet to an Existing Iron Stake, thence S 26-35-51 W 334.89 feet to a New Iron Set, thence 

N 63-49-24 W 214.83 feet to a No Point Set, thence S 26-10-37 W 26.70 feet to a New Iron Set, 

thence N 63-49-24 W 157.00 to a New Iron Stake, thence N 26-10-33 E 160.00 feet to a New 

Iron Set, thence N 23-37-11 W 40.90 to a New Iron Set, thence S 81-22-53 W 582.00 feet to a 

New Iron Set, thence N 51-10-24 W 129.25 to a New Iron Set, thence clockwise around a Curve 

with a 25.00 foot Radius with a Chord of N 01-16-36 W 38.24 feet, thence clockwise around a 

curve with a 150.00 foot Radius with a Chord of N 53-26-21 E 25.20 feet to a No Point Set, 

thence N 31-44-32 W 60.00 to the Point of Beginning. 

79



80



81



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Consent Agenda 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Zoning Text Amendment – Dimensional Requirements for R-10. 

Action Requested: Schedule the Public Hearing for November 8, 2021. 

Attachment: Application, Text Amendment Summary. 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/4/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/5/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

APPLICANT:  David A. Evans Jr. 

 

TEXT AMENDMENT REQUESTED: 

Zoning Ordinance Section Number and Name: Section 7.1 Dimensional Requirements. 

Text Amendment Requested: In the R-10 district; change the minimum lot width from 80 feet to 70 feet; and 

change the side yard setback from 10 feet to 8 feet. The other dimensional standards would remain the 

same (see application for proposed dimensional requirements table). 

Reason For Text Amendment: The proposed amendment will allow more flexibility in the design of 

subdivisions in the R-10 district without compromise of lot area, and maximum density. The current 

ordinance is more conducive to ranch style homes which were in vogue at the time of adoption of the 

ordinance, but are not popular in today’s market. 

 

**For consistency, staff would also ask the Town Council to consider reducing the side yard setback in R-8 

and R-6 from 10 feet to 8 feet. 

 

***Planning and Zoning Unanimously recommended approval at the September 20th meeting. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Schedule the Public Hearing for November 8, 2021. 

 

82



APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Applicant: David A. Evans, Jr. 

Address: P. 0. Box 2548 

Greenville, NC 27834 

Phone#: 252-752-2106 

ZONING ORDINACE 
TEXT AMENDMENT APPLICATION 

TOWN OF WINTERVILLE 
2571 Railroad Steet 

PO Box 1459 
Winterville, NC 28590 
Phone: (252) 756-2221 

TEXT AMENDMENT INFORMATION: 

Staff Use Only 
Appl.# ____ _ 

Zoning Ordinance Section Number and Name: Section 7.! Dimensional Requirements 

Text Amendment Requested: In the R-10 district; change the minimum lot width from 80 feet to 70 feet; and 
change the side yard setback from 10 feet to 8 feet . The other dimensional standards would remain the same. 
The proposed amendment to the row in the table is shown below. 

MINIMUM LOT MINIMUM YARD 

SIZE REQUIREMENTS 

Districts Lot Lot Front Side Rear Maximum 

Area Width yard yard yard height (in 

Square (in feet) setback setback (in feet) 

Feet (in (in feet) feet) 

feet) 

Single-

R-10 family 10,000 70 25 8 20 35 

Reason For Text Amendment: The proposed amendment will allow more :flexibility in the design of 
subdivisions in the R-10 district without compromise oflot area, and maximum density. The current ordinance 
is more conducive to ranch style homes which were in vogue at the time of adoption of the ordinance, but are 
not popular in todays market. 

Applicant Signature: --�
---""t,o:

_........"F-/)-�"'--'---'-??""""'"'-�...,......_------- Date: Sep 2 -Z,oZ,,/
, r ' 

83



 
 

 

 

 

Zoning Ordinance Amendments – Summary 

Text Removed (red letter/strike through) 

Text Added/Amended (bold/highlighted) 

  

Section 7.1 Dimensional Requirements 
 

Each use shall as a minimum conform to the dimensional requirements of the district in 

which it is located. In some cases, a specific use may be required to meet the Special 

Requirements as set forth in Section 6.5. 
 

  MINIMUM LOT SIZE 

(See Notes) 

MINIMUM YARD 

REQUIREMENTS 

(See Notes) 

 

 Districts Lot Area 

Square 

Feet 

Lot 

Width 

(in feet) 

(1) 

Front 

yard 

setback 

(in feet) 

Side 

yard 

(in 

feet) 

Rear yard 

(in feet) 

Maximum 

height (in 

feet) 

A-R Single-family 20,000 90 25 15 20 35 

 Two-family (4) 25,000 90 25 20 20 35 

 Multi-family 

(2) 

(3) 90 25 20 25 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

40,000 

 

150 

 

35 

 

20 

 

20 

 

35 

R-20 Single-family 20,000 90 25 15 20 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

25,000 

 

90 

 

25 

 

20 

 

20 

 

35 

R-15 Single-family 15,000 80 25 12.5 20 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

17,000 

 

90 

 

25 

 

20 

 

20 

 

35 

R-12.5 Single-family 12,500 80 25 12.5 20 35 

84



 
 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

14,500 80 25 17.5 20 35 

R-10 Single-family 10,000 80  70 25 10  8 20 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

12,000 

 

90 

 

25 

 

15 

 

20 

 

35 

R-8 Single-family 8,000 70 25 10  8 20 35 

 Two-family (4) 10,000 80 25 15 20 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

10,000 

 

80 

 

25 

 

15 

 

20 

 

35 

R-6 Single-family 6,000 50 20 10  8 20 35 

 Two-family (4) 8,000 70 20 10   20 35 

 Other Principal 

Structures 

 

8,000 

 

70 

 

20 

 

10 

 

20 

 

35 

 

85



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: 2018 Sewer Rehabilitation Project – NAPM Change Order No. 1. 

Action Requested: Approval of Change Order. 

Attachment: Contractor Change Order No. 1. 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 10/5/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/5/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

The subject Change Order No. 1 is for adjustment of quantities of items installed by the contractor during the 

project. There is also an adjustment/extension of the contract time by 30 days due to construction 

postponements requested by the Town. The consulting engineer has reviewed and recommended approval 

of the requested change order. 

Budgetary Impact: The subject change order reduces the contract amount by $17,640. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of Change Order No. 1. 

 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Chief Ryan Willhite, Winterville Police. 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Revisions to Noise Ordinance-Update and Recommendations. 

Action Requested: None. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 9/29/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/7/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Chief Willhite will give an update on the status of Staff’s work regarding revisions to the Town’s Noise 
Ordinance. 

 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

104



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Chief Ryan Willhite, Winterville Police. 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Animal Control Ordinance Update and Recommendations. 

Action Requested: None. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 10/7/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/7/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Chief Willhite will give an update on the status of Staff’s work as we continue to determine whether revisions 
are necessary to the Town’s Animal Control ordinance. 

 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

105



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Chief Ryan Willhite, Winterville Police. 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Traffic Calming Devices-Update and Recommendations-(1) Railroad Street and (2) Carmon Street. 

Action Requested: None. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 10/7/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/7/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Chief Willhite will give an update and recommendations on the installation of traffic calming devices in the 
areas outlined above. 

 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

106



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Cemetery Update. 

Action Requested: Council Direction. 

Attachment: Proposed Cemetery Plan. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 9/30/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/7/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Town Staff continues to work on the Cemetery Expansion project. For the purpose of the October meeting, I 
am breaking this abstract down into 2 subsections – (A) and (B). 

(A) Update on the Cemetery Expansion Project – The Wooten Company has completed their work  - 
boundary survey and plot staking. Staff is proceeding with the marking of each lot and preparation of the site. 
I anticipate this work will take a couple of months taking us into the first of the year before we will be ready to 
begin selling plots. 

(B) Discussion of Cemetery rules and regulations regarding the selling of plots and pricing thereof. Attached 
please find the rules and regulations that Council enacted regarding how cemetery plots are sold and to 
whom. Council will need to decide whether any changes are warranted for the new area. Staff has also 
contacted several area entities to get pricing information so that Council can also discuss and direct what 
plots are to be sold for moving forward once the expansion site is opened. 

Staff stands ready to assist Council with said discussion and move forward with and associated changes. 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: Council Direction. 

 

107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Chief Ryan Willhite, Winterville Police. 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Revisions to Junked Vehicle Ordinance-Update and Recommendations. 

Action Requested: None. 

Attachment: None. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 10/7/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/7/2021 ☒ TM: 10/7/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/7/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

Chief Willhite will give an update on the status of Staff’s work as we continue to determine whether revisions 
are necessary to the Town’s Junked Vehicle Ordinance. 

 

Budgetary Impact: TBD. 

Recommendation: NA. 

 

139



 

 

 

Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract 

 

Item Section: Old Business 

 

Meeting Date: October 11, 2021 

Presenter: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police 

Item to be Considered 

Subject: Myrtle Street Parking. 

Action Requested: Approval of final ordinance. 

Attachment: Proposed Ordinance 21-O-103. 

Prepared By: Ryan C. Willhite, Chief of Police Date: 10/4/2021 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 

☒ TC: 10/5/2021 ☒ TM: 10/5/2021 ☒ Final: tlp - 10/6/2021 

Supporting Documentation 

In 2014, the Town Council approved parking restrictions on the east side of Myrtle street to avoid emergency 

vehicles from not having access due to the narrow road. Although a motion was passed on June 9, 2014, 

Staff at that time did not draft final ordinance language and execute an official Ordinance. The attached 

Ordinance language is submitted for final approval. 

 

A report will also be given regarding any illegal parking activity witnessed by Police Staff over the last month 

and what actions, if any, were taken to address such. 

Budgetary Impact: None. 

Recommendation: Approval. 

 

140



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-O-103 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 7 5  OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
OF THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Winterville, North Carolina that Title VII 
Chapter 75 of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Winterville is hereby amended as follows: 
 
CHAPTER 75: PARKING SCHEDULES. 
 
SCHEDULE I: PARKING PROHIBITED. 
(A) (1) Parking is prohibited at all times on the following street: 
 

Street Location Side 
Ord. or 

Res. No. 
Date 

Passed 

Myrtle Street 
Between Hammond Street and Boyd 
Street. 

East 21-O-103 10-11-2021 

 
(2) Signage giving notice of parking restrictions shall be erected. 
 
(1992 Code, Chapter 75, Sch. I) 
 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 
 
 
 

Adopted this the 11th day of October 2021. 
 
 
 
   
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 

141


	00_20211011_Agendav5
	06_01a_Proclamations_Abstractv2
	06_01b_Proclamation_Fire_Prevention_2021
	07_01a_PH_Abstract_MLK_Street_Renamingv3
	07_01b_PH_Notice_Reflector_MLK_Street_Renaming_correctedv2
	07_01c_Letter_Map_Listing_Adjacent_Property_Owners
	07_01d_Posting_MLK_Street_Renaming_correctedv2
	07_02a_Abstract_PH_Interconnect_Site_Annexv2
	07_02b_Petition_Interconnect_Site_Annex
	07_02c_Map_Interconnect_Site_Annex
	Sheets and Views
	SRVY_18x24 (L)


	07_02d_Legal_Description_Interconnect_Site_Annex
	07_02e_Resolution_Direct_Clerk_Interconnect_Site_Annex
	07_02f_Certificate_Sufficiency_Interconnect_Site_Annex
	07_02g_Ordinance_#21-O-101_Interconnect_Site_Annex_DRAFT
	07_03a_Abstract_PH_Pump_Station_Site_Annexv2
	07_03b_Petition_Pump_Station_Site_Annex
	07_03c_Map_Pump_Station_Site_Annex
	Sheets and Views
	SRVY_18x24 (L)


	07_03d_Legal_Description_Pump_Station_Site_Annex
	07_03e_Resolution_Direct_Clerk_Pump_Station_Site_Annex
	07_03f_Certificate_Sufficiency_Pump_Station_Site_Annex
	07_03g_Ordinance_#21-O-102_Pump_Station_Site_Annex_DRAFT
	08_01_Public_Comment_Robert_Siemionv2
	0105_001

	09_01a_Consent_Abstract_Minutesv2
	09_01b_20210913_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_Draft
	09_02a_Consent_Abstract_Set_PH_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annexv2
	09_02b_Petition_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annex
	09_02c_Map_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annex
	09_02d_Legal Description_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annex
	09_02e_Resolution_Direct_Clerk_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annex
	09_02f_Certificate_Sufficiency_Holly_Grove_Section_2_Annex
	09_03a_Consent_Abstract_Set_PH_Zoning_Text_Amendv2
	09_03b_Application_Zoning_Text_Amendment
	09_03c_Summary_Zoning_Text_Amendment
	10_01a_Old_Abstract_2018_Sewer_Rehab_NAPM_CO#1v3
	10_01b_2018_Sewer_Rehab_NAPM_CO#1
	10_02a_Old_Abstract_Noise_Ordinance_Update
	10_03a_Old_Abstract_Animal_Control_Ordinance_Update
	10_04a_Old_Abstract_Traffic_Calming_Devices_Update
	10_05a_Abstract_Old_Cemetery_Updatev2
	10_05b_Cemetery_Information
	10_06a_Old_Abstract_Junked_Vehicle_Ordinance_Update
	10_07a_Old_Abstract_Myrtle_Street_Parkingv2
	10_07b_Myrtle_Street_Parking_Ordinance_21-O-103



